MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
Los Angeles River Center & Gardens

570 West Avenue Twenty-six, Suite 100

Los Angeles, California 90065

Phone (323) 221-9944

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Governing Boar

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Xl: Consideration of resolution Consideration of resolution
authorizing a grant to Community Nature Connection for the Youth Leadership
Series.

Staff Recommendation: That the Governing Board adopt the attached resolution
authorizing a grant to Community Nature Connection for the Youth Leadership
Series in the amount of $120,000.

Background: On January 6, 2021 the MRCA Board approved application to the
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy (SMMC) for a grant of $120,000 of
Environmental License Plate Funds for the Youth Leadership Series operated by
Community Nature Connection. On January 11, 2021 the SMMC approved that
grant.

The Youth Leadership Series, operated by Community Nature Connection (CNC),
is a multi-program series that leads young people from undeserved communities,
through a series of training and on the job experience in furtherance of a pipeline to
either a career in parks, entrance to university, or both. Programmatic and staffing
components of the Youth Leadership Series includes Naturalist Explorers, The
Community Leadership Program and Outdoor Leaders.

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation & Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code.



